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SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION'

MAY 2 61988

Docket Nos. 50-321 and 50-366
License Nos. DPR-57 and NPF-5!

Georgia Power Company
.

ATTN: Mr. R. P. Mcdonald
'

Executive Vice President -
Nuclear Operations

.

P. O. Box 4545|

Atlanta, GA 30302

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NOS. 50-321/88-09 AND 50-366/88-09

Thank you for your response of April 28, 1988, to our Notice of Violation issued
on March 29, 1988, concerning activities conducted at your Hatch facility. We
have evaluated your response to Violation A (No. 88-09-01) and have found it
meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. We will examine the implementation of
your actions to correct Violation A during future inspections.

With respect to Violation B (No. 88-09-03), we have 2;ncluded, for the reasons
presented in the enclosure to this letter, that the violation occurred as
stated in the Notice of Violation. Therefore, in accordance with 10 CFR 2.201(a),
please submit to this office within 30 days of the date of this . letter a
written statement that, for Violation 2, describes the corrective steps which
have been taken and the results achieved, the corrective steps which will be
taken to avoid further violations, and the date when full compliance will be
achieved.

Regarding Violation C (No. 88-09-05), which you denied, we have forwarded the
issue to the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation for additional review. The

|
results of our analysis will be furnished to you at a later date.

The response directed by this letter is not subject to the clearance procedures
of the Office of Management and Budget issued under the Paperwork Reduction Act
of 1980, PL 96-511. .

|

| We appreciate your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

i

1

i J. Nelson Grace
Regional Administrator

.
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Enclosure:
Re' ion II Evaluation of Licensee:

,esponse
(Safeguards Information)

cc w/ enc 1:
J.'T. Beckham, Vice President, Plant Hatch
H. C. Nix, Plant Manager
0.'M. Fraser, Site Quality Assurance (QA)

Supervisor
.

L. Gucwa, Manager, Nuclear Safety
and Licensing

bcc w/ enc 1:
NRR/ORIS/SB

bec w/ Inspection Summary:
'NRC Resident Inspector
Document Control Desk, 016
State of Georgia
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Georgia Power
*Executive Department

SL-4591 .
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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission .2. " f$
MATTN: Document Control Desk C

Hashington, D.C. 20555 'y
PLANT HATCH - UNITS 1, 2

NRC DOCKETS 50-321, 50-366
OPERATING LICENSES DPR-57, NPF-5

RESPONSE TO INSPECTION REPORT 88-09

Gentlemen:

In response to your letter of March 29, 1988, and in accordance with
the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Georgia Power Company (GPC) is providing
the enclosed response to the Notice of Violation associated with
Inspection Report 88-09. A copy of this response is being provided to
NRC Region II for review. In the enclosures, a transcription of the NP.C
violation precedes GPC's response.

The enclosures contain Safeguards information. He request that the
enclosures be exempt from public disclosure pursuant to 10 CFR 73.21.

Should you have any questions in this regard, please contact this
office at any time.

Si rel , /

b
| R. P. Mcdonald

Jf' Executive Vice President,
l Nuclear Operations

REB /lc

! Enclosures:
1 1. Violation 88-09-01 and GPC Response
| 2. Violation 88-09-03 and GPC Response
| 3. Violation 88-09-05 and GPC Responsa
1

c: (see next page)
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' Georgia Power A

,

U..S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
April 28, 1988
Page Two

c: Georaia Power Comoany
Mr. J. T. Beckham, Jr. , Vice President - Plant Hatch
Mr. L. T. Gucwa, Manager Nuclear Safety and Licensing
GO-NORMS

U. S. Nuclear Reaulatory Commission. Washinaton. D. C.
Mr. L. P. Crocker, Licensing Project Manager - Hatch

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission. Reaion II
Dr. J. N. Grace, Regional Administrator
Mr. P. Holmes-Ray, Senior Resident Inspector - Hatch
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